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‘Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: GBD6912J -- OD Claim

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments. Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong

Sent: 2132020 8:48:35 AM

Attachments: %) GBD&912J--Estimate.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey today.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65]) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Operation / Candy Ong [mailto:operation@tlauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: GBD6912] -- OD Claim
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Lee Ying,

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly arrange your surveyor 1o inspect the vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Candy Ong

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 008 Fax: 6250 5545



,Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

f

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 10:12 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: FW: OD VEHICLE GBD6912) (DOA: 13/01/2020)
Dear Shiau Chan,

Please find below email as per your request

Best Regards,
Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

From: Koh, Victor-CK [mailto:Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FW: OD VEHICLE GBD6912J (DOA: 13/01/2020)

Hi Candy,
RH rear door to repair.
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

————— Original Message----

From: Operation / Candy Ong [mailto:operation@tlauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Koh, Victar-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OD VEHICLE GBD6912J (DOA: 13/01/2020}

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and
attachments.

Dear Victor,

We received an email from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd on 25/2/2020 that the

1



RH rear door is not consistent to the accident

Please find attached photos showing that the tail lamp and the rear door
have the same scratches marks, the door pillar and door hinge was also badly
dented

Therefore the RH rear door is related to the accident

We are still pending for your approval to proceed with the repair

Kindly revert soonest as the owner is chasing for the vehicle

Best Regards,

Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 10:38 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: 0D VEHICLE GBDAS12) (DOA: 13/01/2020)

Attachments: P1400413.jpg; P1400414.jpg; P1400415,jpg; P1400416.jpg; P1400417 jpg;

P1400418.jpg; P1400419 jpg; P1400420 jpg; P1400421 pg; P1400422.jpg;
P1400423 jpg: P1400424 jpg; P1400425 jpa; P1400426.jpg; P1400427 jpa;
P1400428 jpg; P1400429 jpg; P1400430 jpg; P1400431 jpg; P1400432.jpa;
P1400433,jpg; P1400434 jpg; P1400435 jpg; P1400436 jpg; P1400437 jpa;
P1400438 jpg; P1400439 jpg; P1400440.jpg

Dear Shaiu Chan,

Refer to your email dated 25/2/2020

Please note that the vehicle was surveyed by your surveyor only on 13/2/
2020

Woe are only told on 21/2/2020 that the RH rear door was not consistent

Please find attached photos showing that the tail lamp and the rear door have the same scratches marks, the door
pillar and door hinge is badly dented

Therefore the RH rear door is related to the accident
Kindly revert soonest
Best Regards,

Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>

Sent: ) Wednesday, 19 February 2020 4:18 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR MANDATE AND RE-MANDATE APPROVAL

Hi Shiau Chan,

RH rear door dent (circle in yellow) not consistent. To amend parts and labour accordingly. Mandate approve and
authorize repair.

Thanks & Regards

Claims Technical Controller
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 07912
Tel +65 6418 1785 | Fax +65 68357416

VICTOr=CK g COf



Shiau Chan !LKKAuto}

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:00 PM

To: tlauto@singnet.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE GBD 6912) (DOA: 13/01,/2020)
Dear Candy,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBD 69123 (Excess $1,400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



21942020

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

S AUDIT TRAIL e s PR S ]
Ne. On Auodit Remarks By |
14 Jan Clm Veh [] Merimen |
1 2020 Model Adminlstrator|
18:05 Changed
14 Jan Reg Mo: GBDE912], Policy No: 999995580, Acct Date; 2020/01/13, Claim Type: &, Insurer: AIG Asia P [I] Merimen |
£ AT Clm Created , (o 1. a0 ce Pte, Ltd, (SG), Ins.Status => Notification, Created from SAS:MBHH20006444 Administratar|
20 Jan Clm (jtm, |
| 3 2020 Registration Init,Est.:-=5,000 - 6,000 Sheng Yang |
| 10:32 Modified
04 Feb Clm oy
4 2020 Registration Acct Time:22:30:00->22:00:00. Pol No:999995580->0999993937, (1] Hor, Yinrul|
09:02 Modified
13 Feb Clm []1 Nivitha |
5 2020 Registration Setl Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC-=00. Govindasamy |
14:39 Modified
13 Feb
Adj Cim 5 [] Nivitha |
& iﬂ?;}g Retrieved ~dli LKK Auto Censultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Govindasamy
13 Feb
Adj Co ) [A] Nivitha
7 'I’glz;:g Assigned LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): Govindasamy|
13 Feb Adj Mext Mivitha |
8 2020 Rpt Next Rpt:Final Rpt,Due Date:2020/02/24 GLAJM;"H;FI
14:3% Changed
13 Feb Adj ) i [A] Nivitha |
g 2020 Mandate Approved: 8000,00,Reinsp: Ad] decides. Gevindasamy
14:39 Set
13 Feb Cim [A] Mivitha |
10 2020 Registration Rep:1137->200237, Govindasamy|
14:3% Modified |
| 13 Feb Cim Veh [A] Nivitha |
11 2020 Model {204857) CITROEN DISPATCH 2.0 D 1 HDT AT (M). Govindasany]
14:39 Changed |
13 Feb Adj [A] Wivitha |
12 2020 Adjuster  [None] -»> KENNETH KONG Gavindasamy|
14:39 Assigned [
13 sosg Adi Rot [A] SHIAU
15:07 Initiated
13 Feb u
|14 2020 LML, Claim Conclusion: -> 3. LA i |
| 15:07 |
| 13 Feb |
| Cim Dtl ; [A] SHIAL |
15 fgzg? Modified JF1 Reg. Date: -» 2015/03/26. CHAMN |
13 Feb |
Clm Details [A] SHIAU
16 2020
: 15:07 Motified CHAN ‘
13 Feb Adj Im. .
17 2020 Advice Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/02/24 mci:rlfu
15:09 Submitted
13 Feb Adj Cur.Req:8235.60; DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REPA  [A] SHIAU
18 2020 Mandate R CHAN |
| 15:10 Request " |
19 2020 Registration Excess: -> 1400.00. 2F Remarks: -= Mot Applicable, GST: -= 7.00. Yok Shi
13:52 Modified
19 Feb
20 2020 Label Added (20226): Coverage Confirmed. L i eldsiodd
13:52 ?
19 Feb Adj Next  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/02/24, Mandate Remarks: Authorise repair. RH rear door dent rot €0 pp o |
21 2020 Rpt nsistent, To amend parts and labour accordingly. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supple Ulctor-ci(
16:20 Changed mentary items / labour with clear phatos.
19 Feb Adj Approved:5951.80:Authorise repair. RH rear door dent not consistent, To amend parts and labour accord (1] Koh
37 3020 Mandate  ingly. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour with clear photos. R Vin:tnr-l:k
_16:20 Set einsp:Yes, o o = — |
Date From __1| E,L'_. Date To j,] -_Elﬂ Audit Type None ¥ | Go
T L AR — —— g}
No record b _ § . = e =2
[Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History ]
i ok el ehelfmsiin T ik ) = i
Bill Ref N Bill Date | Bill Tyo e T i m ; : 1 | : Amiou '
i ! S M N b = ADTANG ke ! ) |
2437820 13 Feb 2020 oD/TP Case Motor LK Auko LKK Auto GBEDAI1Z] | : 11.77
15:07:50 {Adjuster) Consultants Consultants |

https://singapore merimen.com/claims/index.

cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=806627 4exlid=3313694CFID=673... 112



211312020 Adjuster Immediate Advica
MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNe:1escor1ser)
51 Ubi Awve 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Azlan, Syazairdina Date: 13 Feb 2020

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : GBDES912J Accident Date : 13/01/2020
Make ' CITROEN DISPATCH Policy No. : 0999993937
Assignment Date : 13/02/2020 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 13/02/2020 Est. Duration of Repair 16.00
Inspection At - TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)

160 SIN MING DRIVE, #07-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8% 9,675.80
Revised Amount 5% 5,951.80
Check Items (Estimated) S5 2,284.00
Total it 8,235.80
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 5% 41,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 55 30,693.00
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 5§ 10,307.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( )  Other comments :

https:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmTfusebox= SVCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=51323970&preview=1&nalayout=18CFI...



MBHHZ000G444 | Aja Mars Pte Lid - Bukil Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 144012020 17:52
SUBMITTED BY: Victor Ang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2 This Form must be compleied by the Policyholder andior the Authonsad Driver

3 Information provided must be as ruthful and accurate as possible, Any wiful misrepresentation or withelding of matenal facts may allow insurance Companes io

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 15 Nol an admission of policy Rability on the part of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

§. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parbes

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the ingurers, you hereby consant lo the archiving of this repart &t the centre and to copies of the repart Deing made available
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 14/01/2020 17:52
Date Of Accident 13/01/2020 22:30
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS CHANGI NEAR EXIT 20
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber GBDE912J
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
Co Reg No 1 HREKKTTBE
Email Address BENNY.CHOMG@ODAIMLER.COM
Maokbile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-92203185
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer CITROEN
Model DISPATCH 2.0 HDI MTg

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? Ve

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 999995580

Cover Mote Number N.A

Driver

Mame of Driver MOHAMED ALl MUHAMMAD FAISAL
MRIC Mo SHXXXKIBZE

Date Of Birth 14/11/1990

Ococupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Fass 05/01/2016

Driving Experence 4 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-96563758
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1of 19



Name of Driver

MRIC/IPassport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 19
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Cover Note No. 00880287

HOTLINE TEL: (65) 4153000

COVER NOTE

Date 14 Jan 2020

The following risk described in the Schedule is hereby HELD COVERED

issued to he Policyholder.

in the terme of the applicable Company's policy

SCHEDULE
Policyhalder Daimler Fleet Management Singapore Ple Lid
Age Condition MIA Registration No CBDES2)
Policy Typa EDE MFI HEEFHENLSIL:STGR Make/Model Cilroen Dispatch 2.0 HDI -
i A 1Dy
Effective Date 1 Jan 2020 y CC/Tonnage 100 ."'-:':(:.-h 2
/] o W 1 I. £ i k|
Expiry Date a1Dec2020 [(v/ |z |EngineNo 10DYZG4090357 41
Hire Purchase KA \ Chassis No VFTXSAHZBEZ012466 >
5 !
SRTpEnY Year of Registration | 2015

S— —1

This policy is subject to driver's

Usage of vehicle only for the following purpases
1. Use only for social, domeslic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.
3 Use in connection with the Policyholder's business. Use for the carriage of passengers (other than far hire or rewarg) in
conneclion with the Policyholder's business and use for social, domestic or pleasure purposes.

Please note that acceplance of the risk s subject 1o our final acceptance and terms and conditions applicable 1o the policy.
Should you require any change lo the ineurance, please contacl us

under the policy.

The Company may cance! this cover by nolice in wriling
annual premium for the insurance will be charged for the time the Company has bean on risk.

age condition. The policy will indemnify the insured or any authorised driver only if
heishe meets the age condition, Please refer to policy terms and conditions.

immediately. Othernise, any change will not be covered

and the insurance will be lerminated and a proportionste pan of the

MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 188)
MOTOR VEHIGLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1980

ROAD TRAMNSPORT ACT. 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1958 [MALAYSIA)

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Ve hereby certify thal this cover

note is issued in sccordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles {Third Party Risks
and Compensation) Act (Chapter 183) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia)

==

Issued al SINGAPORE

IMPORTANT NOTICE

THIS COVER NOTE IS VALID FOR
60 DAYS FROM THE FIRST DAY OF
THE POLICY PERIOD.

phding, 78 Shanion Wy #0914 Singapa'e fFR120

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Authorised Representative

ELEVTE

Copyoght 82019 AF= Asia Focil Irscareice P Licd



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
M_anufactur_ing Year:

-Engi-ﬁe Nu;: T

CﬁéssiS No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

CDE C ategory:

COE Pe rI-cd{Yea rs):

QP Paid:

COE Rébaie Amount:
TotalRehate Am ount:

Company
778Z

GBD6912)

No

13 Feb 2020
CITROEN

DISPATCH 2.0 HDI MTé
White

2014
10DYZG4090357
VE7XSAHZBEZ012466
$23,966.00

26 Mar 2015

26 Mar 2015

0

$1,199.00

No

$0.00

25 Mar 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$59,999.00

$30,693.00
$30,693.00

Thé inform_aticn contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 2020



Used DISPATCH 2.0 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

21132020
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Hew Cars Lhsed Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Exclusive 10% OFF on Videos
HD videos starting at $63/clip. Over 11 million SO, HD, and 4K video clips. Shutterstock.com
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Renewal COE Toyota Allis 1,68 LI ONE-STOP
Sell 7t yourself] Advertise & 21 just
$58 until it's SOLD! Smp
Fost &n Ad hdvertser Lagin Ways of Seling

[Browse by Category 7 |

1 vehicles |pispaTcH 2.0 B B s
Make Modizl Price Deprecation
DISPATCH 2.0 Any Ay 2015 Any By Any Available
Citroen Dispatch 2.04 $42,800 §7.820 jyr (-Aug-2015 1,547 e 646,521 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Loaking For A Vehicle With Good Fuel Consumpticn Vehicle? No Matter Which Erging You Go For, The Citroen Dispateh Offers Impresshve
Fued Consumption For This Class. Try This Spacious Very Good Condition Ctroen Dispatch 2.0/, Fuel Consumption At Only 17.5 Km/L. L...

Mator-Way Credit Pre Lud

Pested: 16-lar-2120 Tags: 2015 Citroen Dispatch, 2015 ctroen dispatch, Otroen Duspatoh, citroen dispatch, Ciirnoen, Dispatch,

cispatch, Used Ctroen

Shwa this search critera, to get email alerts whenever a match is fiound

Mk Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mieage Veh Type  _  Has .

For ald agvertisements, view Expired ads |20 7 | results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Produds Insurance | Artice | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the nurmber one car classifieds for paraliel mport cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BV, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, triscks, sedan cars, IUry Cars, Spors

cars o staticrwagans, SUV, MPY, hatehback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can aiso bury from a car auctan, ook up cas loans, financial sarvices, low milsage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

irsurance, Find buy used DISPATCH 2,0, DISPATCH 2.0 Singapare, used DISPATCH 2.0 Singapore, used DISPATCH 2.0, used vehicles Singapare ar 2ven buy wsed DISPATCH 2.0 Singapare, We

have new car geslers comprising paraliel Importess, authorsed car dealers, and used car dealers on cur sta, Fnd new car price s, new car laursches and new car promotions, Visit our partner
sltes for job openings for Singagone jobs, real estate properties for sake, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, cornmercial vehice leasing & COE results.

All prices and ather information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gethered from =aurces and based on algarithns that are beleved by sgCarMart.com T be reliable, Bt no assurance an e given
that this mformation is accurate, complele or current, sgCarMart.com does 0t AssuTe Ay responsiility for ermors or geiEsions or warrant the accuracy of this infarmathon,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Senvice | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
[B2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

Compare

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=DISPATCH+2.08AVL=28RPG=208AVL=28VE H=0&RGD=2015&0RD=regDate%2C

M



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

Tel' 250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto.com.sg

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 5:?5?2?

GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE; 1
MIS - AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16
:Quo -0000
A BUILIING A7 Ay, i NO QUOT202002-000010(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 A, DATE - 1210212020
Su 5752 ! POLICY NO 999995580
7 j;?ﬁ':.u’l.:f
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REG NO : GBD6912J
TEL 6419 3000 FAX :6415 3723 T MAKE/MODEL : CITROEN DISPATCH 2.0 HD!
af&, , MTE
YOUR REF ND CHASSIS NO  : VFTXSAHZBEZ012466
CLAIM TYPE - OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO  : 10DYZG4090357
ACCIDENT DATE : 13/01/2020 Pear o/, REG. DATE  : 2014
imate air Costto V le No : GBD6912J
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
=] 35
PARTS A Sevin
1 Rear fender - RH 1 1,850.00 1.850.00 &
2 Taillamp assy - RH 1 25000 €/%% 250.00 ;,};?'
3 Rear door- RH 1 980.00 080.00 224
4 Rear door hinges - RH 2 220.00 44000 7y
§ Rear door hinge cover - RH 2 el miv 12000 24000 —
6 Rear bumper 1 68000 €/#% &80.00 “—
7 Rear bumper side retainer - RH 1 agoo 7’7 3800 —
4,478.00
Add 10% 447 80
4,925.80
SPECIAL NET
8 Rear door 'TOkm/h' sticker - RH 1 2500 A 2500 /S
9 Rear door 'Bpax’ sticker - RH 1 2500 “len 2500 /T
50.00
LABOUR 5
10 To transfer RH rear door interior mechanism to new door 1 120.00 12000 Y€/
11 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 2y
12 To panel beat RH rear door pillar, RH taillamp panel, RH rear 1 1,500.00 1,500.00 ;
fender inner panel, to cut & weld RH rear fender.including { LA !
replacement of parts and align where necessary, 1o refit and
adjust the same ?’54{ &/qf
13 To putty and spray paint on affected areas _ 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
14 To supply artwork & paste sticker on RH rear doorand RH body  (#y/7) 1 /& 180000 180000 7
panel _—
4,700.00
TOTAL $$9,675.80
ADD GST @ 7% 677.31
GRAND TOTAL S$10,353.11

SINGAPORE DOLLAR TEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-THREE AND CENTS ELEVEN ONLY

FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

L

I

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/08 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722

% Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
"@} Email operation@tlauic.com sg
Mg GST No; 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W
PAGE: 1
M/S : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANGE PTE. LTD. /2 /5 /00 ESTIMATE
78 SHENTON WAY #07-18 ;
AIG BUILDING @7 Az, Fny NO : QUOT202002-000010(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 A, DATE £ 12/02/2020
fuf1-? é?am " POLICY NO - 999995580
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPT 7 VEH REG NO : GBD6912J
TEL : 8419 3000 FAX :6415 3723 MAKE/MODEL : CITROEN DISPATCH 2.0 HDI
6 ez, MT6
YOUR REF NO - CHASSIS NO  : VFTASAHZEEZ012466
CLAIM TYPE © OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO  : 10DYZG4090357
ACCIDENT DATE : 13/01/2020 s ety REG. DATE - 2014
imate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :
Cescription Quantity Unit Price Amount
H 25
PARTS SA/
1 Rear fender - RH AL 5&:::/#.55&00 < 1.850.00 &
2 Taillamp assy - RH Lt 25000 /23 25000
3 Rear door - RH LA Y oy ooo % 98000 —

——4—Reardoor-hinges—RH—— -
5 Rear door hinge cover - RH
& Rear bumper

~—22000——AL-4a000—FK K

Pe dmrv 12000 24000 ~—

"y ;
20800 3000 €/} ssoon —

FF et 1, Tl Y | )

o
7 Rear bumper side retainer - RH ""j/“ /20-80 o0 'V 300 —
S T —— 4.478.00
£ (/32 8.80 Add 10% 447.80
4925 80
SPECIAL NET
8 Rear door 'T0km/h' sticker - RH 1 2500 M 2500 75T
8 Rear door ‘Bpax’ sticker - RH 1 2500 Y& 2500 /T,
50.00 «-1‘3.'55
LABOUR ﬁ’

10 To transfer RH rear door interiar mechanism to new door 1 120.00 120.00 Y&/
11 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 2oy
12 To panel beat RH rear door pillar, RH taillamp panel, RH rear 1 1,500.00 £o ea1,500.00 &?

fender inner panel, to cut & weld RH rear fender,including
replacement of parts and align where necessary, 1o refit and
adjust the same =
13 To putty and spray paint on affected areas 1 1,200.00 7.5 ¢ 1,200.00
14 To supply artwork & paste sticker on RH rear door and RH body ( A7) 1 M 180000 < 1180000 A
panel o
RLY L YUEE S0 SE 4,700.00 }-}
S f 14 0000 TOTAL S$ 9,675.80
& 2,088 0o ADD GST @ 7% 677.31
—,/: 3 s B GRAND TOTAL S5 10,353.11

SINGAPORE DOLLAR T THOUSAMND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-THREE AND CEMTS ELEVEN ONLY
R e e U
b

= - T = FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

AUTHORISED sm’r};:QJﬂE



B g s, Neswmag Cash Sale

A Paya e aeas  Business Reg. No. 200711120W

Tel: (55) 6841 4295 Rp— 9 ? 2 G
Fax: (55) 6842 3262 as e No: A
NANANNWY IDFEMCOM.SG veww.difm.com.sg T oA
VinYL STICKERS . SIGNAGE . GARMENTS A - Dala: 2 = 11.;{}
10.30ar ~ 8pm
Mon~Sat  Signages[] Vinyls[] Others[]
Closad on Sunday & PH Garmentsﬂ Prints[:l

Soldto: Tomlx WtE AJTO Pl Ordered By: Yu GG
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary UMIT PRICE TOTAL
¢ [Quanempet OTreer Dispaned 4450
STCKeER TETAIR- ST J
= REAL Repdt t Dhwed. sPE | /
[

¥ GBD 1273 :- |

Paid by cash / cheque: Sub Total: |
/.1_/- E. & 0 | 108N ﬁQEU[/ :
For DFM PTE LTD Recelved the goods in good Goods sold are net refundable. Thank you for your business.

order & conditlons



m Arrarsge Dy Cesictii
LERTEEA S &y ala

: JAE AUTOPTELTD Q9 O2EHEB & .uu o

Blk 3078 UBI ROAD 1 £01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 Deat Darwct 305 6613 Dt Carect 305 W01 Deut Errpct B411 H152
TEL: 67455833 FAX: 6T454442, 67450516 (Account)
] e |
WAREHOUSE: "‘ @ Lew .2 M
4BA SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 722672 Dt Direct BH1TETR Gust Dvwct 417 4754 Dept Dect G2 ETHE Dt Cirwet BAVT TS
TEL: B3G5 1255 FAY: B3B5 2580
Email: jazauto@pacific.nat.sg it b'._:.'_i_ LTRSS el SR SR
GST HEG NO.: ME 0119201-3 GCI REG. NG 1593-1]??41M Spark pled Linpes
TONG LUCKAUTO PTELTD e X INVOICE & AR202002.14960
f'/.r’ N A oA DATE : 28/02/2020
s /A N i] CUSTOMER ID : CAS001
~ g VEH REG.NO. : GBD6912]
TERMS : CASH
. PO NO, ;
; pes
ATIN PAGE NO. : Page | of |
160 SO MING DRIVE #07-01 SN MING AUTOCITY CURR ; SGD
SQ_ STOCKID U DESCRPTION QIY UPRICE __ AMOUNT
1. 7410 AS REAR BUMPER I 680.00 680.00
DISPATCH 3 -
s 6330 AH TAILLAMP RH | 250.00 250.00
DISPATCH 3
3. 8710 6B HINGE MOULDING RH 2 120.00 240.00
DISPATCH 3
4 7414 RJ BUMPER BRACKET RR RH 1 38.00 38.00
DISPATCH 3
SUB-TOTAL : 1,208.00
_______ ADD GST 7.00 % 84.56
T TR GE T TOTAL AMOUNT. SGD L 1,293.56
Uoods Sold are not refundable For Cash
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Accomnt(s).
Goods Reo wmfiood Order
JAE Auto Pre, Lid,
Sales Executwe : HUA % \J
This is computer generated document, \v L
No signature is required. Siznatufe / Co Stamp / Dale

ORICGINAL



322020 Merimen e-Claims

_..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

"CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ' : |

Case "_l‘-_c-:-r'-ed |EM.7 Submitied Ady Assigned | Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ad | status
. S Sk b | 13 .Feb 2020 $$4,488.80 S$4,488.80 Pending for Survey
Hialn 3433 Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | maport
Edit Agj Rot | i _ Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All I

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer] -]

Tnsured: | DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD, _Co. Reg. No.: 1998037762
. (13/01/2020 22:00 - :59
GBD6912] Date of Loss: | 152 ke and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: |OD / 4853558256506 :'DQI:EL?;"E'- 0999963937 (Comprehensive)

e Excess: S$1,400.00
Repairer: Tong I._uglt Auto Pte Ltd {HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 6250 0088

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokeshi.chan@aig.com

Insurer:;
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 24/02/2020]

5{;:‘?”’ L | MOHAMED ALI MUHAMMAD FAISAL (29 /Male), NRIC: S90B2382E, Tel: +6596563758 Email: NOEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

'+ AIG_SG (19/02/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$5951,80) - GBD6912] - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke ...
v AIG_SG (18/02/2020): GBD6912) / OD / 13/01/2020 / Coverage & Excess update

" ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Tesk | _Complete | |
Completed On Created On Done?

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By

No results.

https;.rraingapnre.mamran.mnﬂcla1msfindax.cfm?lusal:u:n:=MTHadjusier&fusaactiun:dsp_r:lmheadar&casuld-mﬁﬁz?&amld=331369&ﬂ FID=6BS53457... 172



AMZ2020 Merimen e-Claims

hupi;I.fstngapure.rneriman.cm#claims.findex.::Im?'l'usebnﬁMTHad]uslar&msaan:lbomdsp__cimhaadar&casaid%ﬂﬁﬁz?&e:tidﬂﬁ1369&CFID=535345?. P



322020

[DAIMLER FLE

Claim Documents

*GBD6912) (48535582565G)

Merimen e-Claims

oD
Jan 13 2020 10:00PM

ET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD]

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

Upboad Decuments I Upload Photos I Compose New LEl'tI.‘rJ Upload Video I UEIuad Audio I

View | View in Browser ¥

Assessment Reports ! lJE"EF_W;l“- v @ |
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) i | Thumbnail | Print
1 |13/02/2015:09 | Adjuster Immediate Advice | €Y | Load HTM
Photos/Images _ 3perpage Y| W |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [Thumbnail | Print|
\  |14/02/2005:03 | General View i '€ | Loadic | @
2 |14/02/2009:03 | General View © | Ladrs | @
'3 |14/02/2009:03 | General View © | LadirG | ¥

4 |14/02/2009:03 | General View © | lLadirc | @

5 |14/02/20 09:03 General View € | Ladirc | ¥

6  |14/02/20 09:03 | General View © | adwc | @

7 |14/02/2009:03  |General View € | Loadirc | & |
8 |14/02/20 09:03 General View © | Loadirc | &
9 |14/02/2000:03  |General View © | Loadirc | @
10 |14/02/2009:03 | General View © | Laws | @
11 |14/02/2009:03 General View ) ) © | Ladrs | @ |
|12 |14/02/20 09:03 General View € | Loadlpc | &
13 |14/02/2009:03  |General View €  loadirc | ¥ :
14 |14/02/2009:03 | General View i © | Ladws | @ |
15 |14/02/20 09:03 General View € | Loadrc
16 |14/02/20 D9:03 Odometer Reading € | Load rG @ |
17 114/02/2009:03 |Chassis Number © | Ladvc | @ |
18 |12/03/20 14:26 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTO i _ © | wases | @ |
19 |12/03/20 14:26 |BEFORE PAINT PHOTO © G | @
20 |12/03/20 14:26 Photo After Spray | b Load PG | [
Documentation 718
No | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pite. Ltd, (SG) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |18/02/20 14:22 Undertaking letter € | LoadlrG | W |
Mo Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |13/02/20 15:04 | USED CAR ADVERTISEMENT Load POF | |
2 [13/02/2015:04 |Log card (if available) ) Load POF

13 |17/02/20 11:37 ESTIMATE € | Loac POF

4 |12/03/20 16:11 | PARTS INVOICE € | LoadPoF | |

Linked Accident Report Documents

View | view in Browser ¥ |

nssuﬂ_m-nt Reports

1 per page v

T

Na

|Finalized On

[Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah)

[.

| Thumbnail | Print

https;.f.l'singapore.mar‘man.mnﬂclaimwindax.cfmﬁusahox=MTFldnc&fuaaa::tbon=dsp_dawiaw&dnmainid=1&ab]id=9ﬂﬁﬁ??&axlld=331359&::0ro1a=4&.. :

12



31212020 Merimen e-Claims

Assessment Reports [1perpage Y| @ '
‘No | Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd {Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
1 |14/01/20 18:05  |Accident Statement Load HTM
'Photos/Images 3perpage V| @
[Me |Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd [Bukit Merah) Tﬂumhnah Print
'\ |14/01/20 18:05 | Accident Photo O | adis | @

2 |14/01/20 18:05 | Accident Photo © | Ladws | ¥
3 |14/01/20 18:05  |Accident Photo € | Ladirc | & |
4 |14/01/20 18:05 | Accident Photo 1] Load JPG @ |
5 | 14/01/20 18:05 Accident Photo €@ | Loadipc | W
6 |14/01/20 18:05 Accident Photo € | LoadrG | &

7 [14/01/20 18:05 Accident Photo € | Loadipc | @

B |14/01/20 18:05 Accident Photo © | Loadirc | 4
‘g |14/01/20 18:05 | Accident Photo €©  loadirc | & |
110 |14/01/20 18:05 Identification Card € | Load PG W |
11 |14/01/20 18:05 Driving License € | Load PG E
' Documentation 1T'ﬁf Pa_g{:_l__ v @
ino  [Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
| 14/01/20 18:04 | Sketch Plan ) © | LoadTIF

2 |14/01/20 18:04 Sketch Plan #2 € | loadFs | ¥
_'3 14/01/20 18:04 | Sketch Plan #3 €© | Ladrc | ¥
|4 |14/01/20 18:04  |Sketch Plan #4 € | Loadirc | ¥

5 |14/01/20 18:04  |Sketch Plan #5 © | ladlps | @ |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

I

There are no document checklists cenfigured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: —J Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

hitps:fisingapore. merimen.com/claims/index

.l:fm'?fusabux=MTRduc&fuswcﬁonﬂsp_dncvierw&domainiﬁ1&ubiid=90ﬁ62?&aﬂid=331 369&corole=4&. ..

212



AM2/2020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno:1sss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/AIG20002533/KQD352
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 )
Siﬁgﬂpﬂrﬂ 079120 Date: 12/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD  Policy No: 0999993937
Date of Loss: 13/01/2020 Nature of Claim: OD Claim Mo: 485355825650
DES PTION EN TION VEHIC
Reg MNo: GBD6912J
Make & Model: CITROEN DISPATCH, 2.0 D | HDI AT (M) Engine No: 10DYZG4090357
Reg, Date: 26/03/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: VFTXSAHZBEZD12466
Colour: White Odometer: 125323 km
Engine Capacity: 1997 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  5541,000.00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
ITI hilat
Front Tyre Size: 205/65 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/65 R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 9 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 9 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 4,975.80 2,108.80 2,867.00 §7.62
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,700.00 2,380.00 2,320.00 49 36
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 9,675.80 4,488.80 5,187.00 53.61
- Excess (5%) 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
(S$) 8,275.80 3,088.80 5,187.00 62.68
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 579.31 216.22 363.08 62.68
Nett Amount (S$) 8,855.11 3,305.02 5,550.09 62.68
INSPE M
Date of Assignment; 13/02/2020
Tong Luck Auto Ple Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 13/02/2020 Inspected At: 160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the tirme and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspaction has been carned out to the best of our knowledge and abilfy but
any other Hability under any other circumstances is hareby expressly excluded.

hups:.frsi.ngapore.msrimen.mn‘ddaims.findex.clm?fusehux=MTFtadjuslar&fuseaclion=gen _printrptﬁ‘.:as&id=90652?&axtid=331369&CFID=6E5345?5&C. .o 14



AM22020 Adjuster Report

https:I.fsingap-nr&.merirnsn.cmnfdaims.fmdax.clm?fusebnx=MTRadjustar&futaa-::liun=gen _printrpt&cas&idﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂ&axtid:&ﬂ13&9&CFID=BBEB45?5&{‘.... 214



22020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILLAMP ASSY - RH (WCF) Cracked 250.00F *250.00F
2 2 *REAR DOOR HINGES - RH (WCF) Repair 440.00F b
3 2 *REAR DOOR HINGES COVER - RH (WCP) Dented / Missing 240.00F *240.00F
4 1 *REAR BUMPER (WCP) Cracked 680.00F *680.00F
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH (WCP) Distorted 38.00F *38.00F
B8 1 *REAR DOOR - RH Bent 1,078.00FS  *250.00FS
7 1 *REAR DOOR TOKM/H STICKER - RH MWecessary 25.00FS *15.00FS
8 1 *REAR DOOR 6PAX STICKER -RH Necessary 25.00FS *15.00FS
9 1 *REAR FENDER - RH Bent 2,035.00FS  *500.00F5

FeFranchise part. S=5pchett,
Sub Total (S%) 4,811.00 1,988.00
+ Margin on L,N ltems 10.00/10.00% (S§) 164.80 120.80

Total Parts (58)  4,975.80 2,108.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hl.l.q:rs:.".fsingapore.mrimen.cnmfdaims.':ndex.clm?fusebnx=MTRadju5ter&fu saaction=gen _printrpi&cas&id=90552?&extid=331369&CFID=535345?5&C e 34



aM2/2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

No Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 *OD/TP Case (Insurer) - 0.00
Sub Total (S$) 0.00 0.00
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO TRANSFER RH REAR DOOR INTERIOR MECHANISM TO NEW DOOR. MNew 12000 60.00
2 TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. Mew 80.00 20.00
3 70 PANEL BEAT RH REAR DOOR PILLAR, RH TAILLAMP PANEL, RH Mew 1,500.00 600.00
REAR FENDER INNER PANEL, TO CUT & WELD RH REAR FENDER,
INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS AND ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY,
TO REFIT AND ADJUST THE SAME.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. New 1,200.00 750.00
TO SUPPLY ARTWORK & PASTE STICKER ON RH REAR DOOR AND RH Mew 1,800.00 950.00
BODY PANEL.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,700.00 2,380.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hllps:.’fsingapnm.men‘man.mrn!clalmﬁndax.r:.fm?fusebnx=MTHadjuster&lusaactiun

=gan_prin1rpt&caseid=ﬂﬂﬁﬁz?'&exﬁd=33 1369&CFID=6B534575&C ... 4/4



